Brenda Broeske

Subject: FW: Window Stickers

From: Katie Van Zeeland <District5 @Appleton.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Kami L. Lynch <Kami.Lynch@Appleton.org>

Cc: Denise Fenton <District6 @Appleton.org>; Kara J. Homan <Kara.Homan@appleton.org>
Subject: Fwd: Window Stickers

Hi Kami,

Could you attach this email to item #23-0664 Resolution #6-R-23, Addition of Bird Safe Glass requirements to Appleton
Municipal Code?

Thanks,
Katie

Katie Van Zeeland

Alderperson - District 5

Common Council President 22-23

Districts @Appleton.org

(920) 358-0501
https://www.facebook.com/AlderpersonVanZeeland

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Charles Hagner <director@birdcitywisconsin.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Katie Van Zeeland <District5@Appleton.org>
Subject: Re: Window Stickers

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello Alder Van Zeeland--

| bet you're referring to the Stop the Fallout Campaign being led by the Wisconsin Bird Conservation
Partnership and SOS Save Our Songbirds. Bird City Wisconsin is a partner in both efforts. You can read about
the campaign here:

Stop the Fallout
https://www.sossaveoursongbirds.org/stop-the-fallout




As part of it, Acopian BirdSavers and Feather Friendly are offering discounts on their products, both of
which have been shown to be highly effective at preventing bird-window collisions. | believe all anyone has to
do to get the discount is enter a coupon code at checkout.

| hope this is helpful. Thanks for your interest.

--Chuck

Charles Hagner

Director

Bird City Wisconsin
www.birdcitywisconsin.org

On Tue, Aug 8, 2023 at 8:50 AM Katie Van Zeeland <District5 @appleton.org> wrote:
Hi Charles,

| was wondering if you offer or are aware of a program that distributes the stickers that keep birds from striking
windows?

Or perhaps, is there a Bird City USA decal made from this material?
Thanks,
Katie

Katie Van Zeeland

Alderperson - District 5

Common Council President 22-23

District5 @Appleton.org

(920) 358-0501
https://www.facebook.com/AlderpersonVanZeeland

Get Outlook for iOS

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links.



